AA-799 1935

BUILDING NO. 14

U.S. COAST GUARD YARD
CURTIS BAY

Public (Restricted)

Building No. 14, a classroom facility at the U.S. Coast
Guard Yard at Curtis Bay, was converted from its original Officers'
Headquarters uses to educational functions after World War II.
Building No. 14 is a one-story, hipped-roof frame cottage, covered
with asbestos siding and asbestos-shingled roof. 1Its essentially
residential character reflects a prototypical design for suburban
tract housing seen in large-scale developments in the United States
after World War II. The majority of the interior space of the cottage
is reserved for a large open educational/recreational space, with
areas along the south and east walls utilized as bunk areas and
kitchen.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Erected in 1935, Building No. 14, Lecture Hall, is a one story, hipped
roof frame structure which has been in continuous use as an educational/
recreational facility since conversion from its original function as an
officers' quarters after World War II. The structure rests on a cement founda-
tion and is clad on all sides with asbestos siding and has an asbestos tile
roof. A metal chimney rises from the peak of the roof.

The building's front facade faces west and is five bays wide, with two
2/2 sash windows flanking each side of the centrally placed doorway. A
modern metal awning shelters this doorway and three wooden steps which lead
to the ground. The north and south facades are identical, each containing
two 2/2 sash windows. The north facade features two 2/2 sash windows at
the western end. The rear (east) facade contains four windows, the two on
the north half 2/2 sash, the two on the south half boarded. The south facade
contains a doorway with pipe-railed brick stairs to the ground on the east
end, and two 2/2 sash windows on the west end.

The interior layout devotes a large square space immedidately inside the
front door to recreational/educational activities. Off a hallway along
the northern end of the building are four bunkrooms. Restrooms, storage
areas and kitchen occupy the eastern end of the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT ——OTHER {SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1935 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The original purpose of Building No. 14, a former Officers! Quarters,
was residential until it was converted to classroom uses. This original
residential chargacter is reflected in its styling as a small-scale
one-story cottage of the type reproduced in mass-scale, suburban tract
housing after World War II. Its presence on the Yard as a former
officers' quarters reflects the historic significance of the Yard as a

military facility.
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See attached continuation sheet
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

See attached continuation sheet

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
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EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Susanne Moore, Historic Sites Survyeor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust, August 1981
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
21 State Circle/Shaw House 269-2438
CiTY OR TOWN STAYE

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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U.S. Coast Guard Yard AA- 729
Curtis Bay - Building No. 14
Anne Arundel County, Md
Susanne Moore
July 1981 )
Maryland His¢torical Trust, Annapol11:3[(,1
West facade
112
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